City of Seattle RFP-SCL-3440
Addendum 

Updated on 05/04/2015

The following is additional information regarding Request for Proposal # SCL-3440, titled AMI Integration and Configuration System Integrator, released on 04/22/2015.  The due date and time for responses remains as 05/22/2015 @ 3:00 PM (Pacific).  This addendum includes both questions from prospective proposers and the City’s answers, and revisions to the RFP.  This addendum is hereby made part of the RFP and therefore, the information contained herein shall be taken into consideration when preparing and submitting a proposal.
	Item #
	Date Received
	Date Answered
	Vendor’s Question
	City’s Answer
	RFP Revisions

	1
	4/27/15
	4/28/15
	The Pricing response document does not reference CC&B.  Please confirm that the costs estimated should include configuration of CC&B to support AMI, as well as required interfaces to and from CC&B.
	This body of work is part of the NCIS project.
	None.

	2
	4/27/15
	4/29/15
	What is the desired project start date?
	The project start date is projected for first week in September.
	None.

	3
	4/27/15
	4/29/15
	Are there project dependencies or business drivers that will dictate the go live date?
	There should not be a major dependency outside of the configuration and integration SI work being sought. The successful completion of the AMI SI work, including full testing will dictate the mass meter roll-out.

One other observation is the NCIS project.  Should the NCIS project timeline slide to the point it interferes with the integration work of our AMI SI work, the SI work will slide by the same amount of time.

The Go-Live date for the NCIS is October 05, 2015.
	None.

	4
	4/29/15
	4/29/15
	When will the City name the AMI meter vendor?
	Estimated June 2015.
	None.

	5
	4/29/15
	4/29/15
	Is October 5, 2015 still the estiomated Go-Live date?
	Yes.
	None.

	6
	4/29/15
	4/29/15
	Will the AMI SI do CC&B configuration?
	No, the NCIS SI will do any necessary CC&B configuration.
	None.

	7
	4/29/15
	4/29/15
	So the AMI SI won’t do any kind of CC&B work?
	No.
	None.

	8
	5/4/15
	5/4/15
	Can the RFP due date be extended to June 12th or June 19th?
	No, there will be no timeline extensions.
	None.
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